
Billy Miller will answer 
questions received via e-mail 
only at dearbilly@aol.com 

What do you think? 
All or Nothina 

" ' With 7- high-card points, you are 3: ,* s not completely a goner. If partner 
goes back to 3 4, raise to four. 
He will appreciate the confidence 
you show. 

If he bids 3 + , he must love clubs 
or be worried about the other red 
suit. In that case, shoot out 5 4 .  
Bridge is an easy game. 

June 2003 

cqient bids by the 1 Nf bidder's 
partner. Is 2+ Stayman regard- 
less of the opening bid or is it - 
natural? 

Or is only a cuebid of opener's 
s d  ftayrnarr? -Ptretrmsfersonxr 
off? What about the opponents' 
doubles? Are systems on or off? 

I am an experienced player, 
but like most players, I rarely 
discuss these sequences with new 
or old partners. Please advise as 
to the preferred treatment. 

WhaYs the Deal? 
Reno NV 

nce over a minor, 
1 1 to14 high-card 

hoints. The range is wider over a 
major - 1 1 to 16 HCPs. The 
reason is there is less room to 
operate over a major. Therefore, if 

-9.otrjtm-t w i t h  doubleow a - 
minor and rebid INT, that shows 
15 to 17 HCPs. 

Play that your systems are on, 
but over a major where the range 
is much wider, I play something 
called "Range Stayman." 

Range Stayman is fairly easy to 
use and is quite logical, too. After 
the 2iP Range Stayman bid, 
responses at the two level are 
normal and show 1 1 to 13 HCPs. 

With a maximum 14 to 16 
points, start by responding 2NT. 
This response simply shows the 
upper range. Now, partner can bid 

3 4 if more Stayman is needed. 

I 
I 

Try this gizmo out. You'll like 
it. Here is a sample auction: 
West North East South 

Partner You 
14 Pass Pass 1NT 
Pass 2 4  (I) Pass 2NT 
Pass 3 4  (') Pass 3 0  (4) 

Pass 4 V  All Pass 
(1) Range Stayrnan. 
(2) 14 to 16 HCP; says nothing 

about major-suit holdings. 
(3) Still Stayman 
(4) I have four hearts. 

- - -  

me your 

3 +A4 

South 
You 
Pass 
Pass 

4 4  Pass 4NT Pass 
5NT Pass 6NT Pass 
Pass Dbl All Pass 

What do you lead? 
Not Wanting to Be Led On 
Wichi t~  KS 

stuff, it is hard to 

by his partner's 5 ~ ~ - b i d  - 
perhaps West was trying to show a 
diamond void and to compensate 
for some wasted values. ' 

Had partner not doubled, he 
would expedt you to lead a 
diamond. This double must be 
screaming for a heart lead, 
dummy's first-bid suit. 

Notice that partner did not 
double either the 46% rebid or the 
4 4  cuebid. 

He should be thrilled with your 
outside stuff later, but my money 
is on a heart lead. 0 
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